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May 11, 2023 

 
Request for Proposal for the Sherman Oaks Castle Park Arcade and Food & Beverage 

Operation and Maintenance  
(CON-F23-002) 

 
RFP QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 6 

 
 
Q.  RFP mentions that “Alcohol may only be consumed in permitted areas as determined by RAP 
Park Services”.  What are the permitted areas for alcohol consumption?  Are party seating areas 
permitted for alcohol consumption? 
 
A.  Alcohol consumption will be permitted in the party seating areas, as well as the dining area of 
the cafe. No alcohol consumption will be allowed in the arcade area, golf courses, or batting 
cages. 
 
Q. RFP mentions that “ALCOHOL SERVICE MUST END AT 8:00p.m.” but also “Alcohol 
dispensing locations should be specified along with proposed days and hours of service”.  Is RAP 
open to alcohol sales ending any later than 8:00pm since SOCP is open until 11pm on Fridays 
and Saturdays? 
 
A.  Alcohol sales may end one hour prior to closing. Currently, SOCP closes at 11pm on Fridays 
and Saturdays.  During the summer SOCP will close at 12am on Fridays and Saturdays. 
 
Q.  Will it be acceptable for the Arcade and Food Concession to collect payment for the 
parties/groups instead of waiting for re-imbursement from the City which takes up to 6 months or 
longer?  Or is it possible for the rent on parties/groups to be paid when the payment is received 
from the City? 
 
A.  Optional payment collection methods/procedures for parties/groups may be proposed to RAP 
for consideration.   
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